MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 7th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2021-2022 held on 13.10.2021 & 29.10.2021 at MPCB, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Ashok Shingare, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.P. Nandusekar, Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Shri Tuhin Banerjee, Member

Sr. Scientist, NEERI.

5. Shri P.K. Mirashe, Member Convener

Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member

Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Invitee Member

Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

4. Shri N.N. Gurav. Invitee Member

Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 12 of Consent to Establish cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision on	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique	and Address	grant of consent	Up to	Nomano / Bioddoion
	Number		grant or concom	OP 10	
	Booklet No. 12	2			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000106916	Jindal Polyfilms Ltd., 373, 28th Km Milestone, NH-3, Nasik Mumbai Highway, Igatpuri.	Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for manufacturing of Capacitor Grade BOPP Film - 484 MT/M. Committee also noted that, the said case was earlier discussed in CAC and was decided to defer the case towards submission of information/ compliance verification regarding applicability of EPR as per existing Consent to Operate. Committee also noted that, Board has extended personal hearing to the industry on 25.02.2021 regarding implementation of EPR under Plastic Waste Management Rules, 2016 and thereafter issued directions that being a producer industry shall apply for registration as plastic producer to the Board and shall submit detailed action plan for EPR implementation. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for manufacturing of Capacitor Grade BOPP Film - 484 MT/M by imposing the following conditions. 1. Industry shall comply with the Board's directions issued vide letter dtd. 28.04.2021. 2. Consent to Operate will not be granted unless industry obtains Endorsement of UDD on EPR Plan and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of the same. 3. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.

2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000108138	Indapur Dairy And Milk Product Ltd., 94/1,94/2,104 At Post: Ghokhali On Indapur -Baramati Road, Tal Indapur, Dist: Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish i.e. Expansion for additional production qty.	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion i.e. for additional production of Milk and Milk products with increase in CI. Committee also noted, the PP's submission that additional sewage and trade effluent generated will be treated in existing STP & ETP and treated effluent will be used on land for gardening. Also proposed to be installed wet scrubber system to additional coal / Bagasse fired Boiler. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for expansion. i.e. for additional production qty by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall obtain NOC of CGWA for additional water consumption before consent to operate and submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of the same. 2. PP shall comply with the Plastic Rules. 3. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 15.0 Lakhs towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions. Consent shall be issued after receipt of copy of EPR and Environment statement and proportionate BG forfeiture if exceeds the consented norms.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000111164	Kirloskar Brothers Ltd., 610 Kirloskarvadi, Tal. Palus, Dist. Sangali	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Valves. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Valves - 5000 Nos/M by imposing following conditions.

				PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after submission of details of proposed product quantity in Tone per month including number per Month.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000101744	Roma Builders Pvt. Ltd., Village Kolshet & Kavesar, Thane (W), Thane - 400 607. Thane	NOT APPROVED (Defer) Consent to Establish for expansion	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion of mixed-use Township development project on total plot area 10,74,690 Sq. mtrs. for remaining construction BUA 6,96,536.68 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 20,32,225.66 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that, the case was discussed in earlier CAC and was decided to issue SCN for refusal as failed to submit design details of STP, composting facility and failed to submit adequate consent fees. Committee further noted that, PP has submitted the design details of STP, Composting facility and paid requisite Consent fees. Committee desired to know performance of existing STP & Biogas Plant; details of land available for use of treated effluent for gardening purpose. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation along with above details.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000110084	Endurance Technologies Ltd. (Casting Division), Plot No. B - 1/2, B - 1/3 MIDC Chakan,	NOT APPROVED (Defer) Consent to Establish for Expansion	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion with enhancement in capital investment without change in production quantity, i.e for modernization in machineries, provision of robotics automation, addition of 02 nos shot blasting machines,

	Village - Nighoje Khed		express feeder up gradation, electrical installation up gradation. Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted detailed breakup of the proposed investment, details of pollution sources including measures proposed. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for technical presentation along with detailed breakup of the proposed modernization and its impact on the pollution load.
6 MPCB-CONSENT-0000111413	Continental Medicare Foundation (Dr. D. Y. Patil Hospital & Research Centre), Plot No. 2, Sector No. 5, Nerul, Navi Mumbai. Navi Mumbai.	NOT APPROVED (Defer) Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization in the name of M/s Continental Medicare Foundation for construction of 310 Nos. of Bedded Super Specialty Hospital on total plot area 60,000 sq. mtrs. for additional construction BUA 67,373.427 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance for expansion for construction of New Super speciality hospital Building in Dr. D.Y. Patil Hospital Complex. Committee asked for the compliance status of existing Hospital, copy of valid BMW/ CHWTSDF Membership, BMW Annual Report in Form-II & III, copy of valid Bombay Nursing Home Registration Certificate, design details of existing STP including its performance, design detail/ capacity of Biogas Plant and explanation for carrying out expansion without obtaining Consent to Establish/ Operate from the Board. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation along with above details & explanation.

7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113396	Mahindra CIE Automotive Ltd. (Foundry Division), Gat No. 318 Village Urse Maval	APPROVED Part 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) with amalgamation of existing Consent to Operate	31/5/2023	Committee noted that, PP has applied for part 1st Consent to Operate (Expansion) for modernization of existing unit by installing new plant & machinery line including installation of new cable try line with amalgamation of existing consent to operate. Committee also noted that, there is no additional trade effluent/sewage generation/ emissions & HW generation from expansion activity. After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (part) with amalgamation of existing consent with following conditions: 1. PP shall operate pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms. 2. PP shall dispose Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system 3. The existing Bank Guarantee submitted as per the Consent to Operate shall be extended towards O&M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions.
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000113088	Mahindra CIE Automotive Ltd (Forgings Division), Gat No. 856-860 Chakan - Ambethan Road Khed	NOT APPROVED (Defer) Consent to establish for expansion		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion within same existing premises for manufacturing of Warm Forging & Machining: 1,50,000 Nos/M. Committee also noted that, performance of existing Effluent Treatment Plant & Sewage Treatment Plant is not satisfactory as JVS exceeded beyond the consented limit. Further, PP has started construction activity of the expansion project prior to obtain consent to establish from the Board.

				After due deliberation, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent as performance of existing Effluent Treatment Plant & Sewage Treatment Plant is not satisfactory and started construction activity prior to obtain consent to establish from the Board.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000112868	Cummins India Limited, 3 to7, 37,38, 41,42 & 43 Dahanukar Colony, Kothrud Haveli	NOT APPROVED (Defer) Consent to establish for expansion	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for additional new product namely manufacturing of electrical and electronics equipment for rolling stock applications and related components- 400 Units/Year, and Generator Set- 700 Units/Year. Committee also noted that, there is court case in Hon'ble NGT Original Application No. 52/2020 (WZ). Committee also noted that, performance of existing Effluent Treatment Plant & Sewage Treatment Plant is not satisfactory as JVS exceeded beyond the consented limit. Further, AAQM are exceeding the norms. After due deliberation, it was decided to call the PP for technical presentation on performance of the pollution control systems, JVS exceedance & status of NGT Original Application No. 52/2020 (WZ).
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000060828	Omkar Realtors & Developers Pvt. Ltd., CTS No. 811A/7 (pt), 812, 813, 814A/1 to 814A/4, 821, 824, 825 (pt) & 844 of village Malad(East)	NOT APPROVED (Defer) Revalidation of consent to establish for remaining construction BUA with expansion	 Committee noted that, PP has applied for revalidation of consent to establish for remaining construction BUA with expansion for construction of slum rehabilitation & sale residential building on total plot area of 59,598.9 Sq.Mtr & construction BUA of 4,21,430.71 Sq.Mtr out of total construction BUA of 6,78,938.78 Sq.mtr. Committee also noted that, PP has continued construction from 15.12.2019 to 01.06.2021 without revalidating Consent to Establish, not submitted the details of BGs & OWC.

					After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case & issue SCN for refusal of revalidation of consent to establish and call the PP for presentation due to above lapses.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114733	Western Coalfields Limited, At & Post:- Shirpur, Tal-Umred, Dist-Nagpur	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion of mine for 1.5 MTPA (i.e. from 2.0 MTP to 3.5 MTPA)	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for 1.5 MTPA open cast coal mining (i.e from 2.0 MTPA to 3.5 MTPA). After due deliberation it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of open cast coal mine for 1.5 MTPA (i.e from 2.0 MTPA to 3.5 MTPA) by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance. 2. PP Shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000115565	Cummins India Limited (Power Generation Business Unit), Plot No. B-2 Village Nandal & Survadi Phaltan	APPROVED Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Expansion for Internal Combustion Engine – 2265 No's/M, Generator Sets - 267 No's/M & Spares, Accessories, Peripherals – 500 MT/M. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish by forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards JVS exceedance and imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit the plan towards upgradation of STP / improvement of O & M. 2. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.

13	MPCB-	Pune BP	APPROVED	Commissioning of	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent
	CONSENT- 0000115959	Development Pvt Ltd., Sr. No. 40/1B/2,	Consent to Establish for proposed	the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	to Establish for proposed Commercial Development project having Total plot area of 30,955.29 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 1,99,910.33 Sq.m.
		40/2B/2/1A/1B, 41/2A/1/1/A/B, 59/1A/1, 59/1A/2,	Commercial Development project		Committee also noted that, PP has applied for Environment Clearance which is not yet accorded.
		59/1A/3 and 59/3(Plot No. 7), Kharadi, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune- 411014.			After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Commercial Development project having Total plot area of 30,955.29 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 1,99,910.33 Sq.m with a condition by imposing EC and following condition:
					 PP shall not take any effective steps towards construction of the project till obtain Environment Clearance. PP shall provide STP for adequate capacity to achieve the standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.

14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000116842	Laddhad Hospital, Wankhede Lay Out A/P- Buldhana, Tal & Dist: Buldhana.	APPROVED Renewal of Combined Consent and BMW Authorization	31.05.2022	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of Combined Consent and BMW Authorization for 210 nos of beds and total plot area 2322 sq. mtrs and BUA - 2787 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained earlier CCA for the same capacity of beds and for plot and BUA. PP has provided septic tank and soak pit for treatment of sewage and treated sewage used on land for gardening. PP has obtained membership of CBMWTSDF. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant renewal of Combined Consent and BMW Authorization for short period i.e. up to 31.05.2022 by imposing the following conditions. 1. PP shall install ETP and STP within 3 months period and submit of BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards compliance of the same. 2. PP shall extend existing BGs. Consent shall be issued after receipt of information of category wise BMW generation, CBMWTSDF membership of certificate for 210 beds, Annual returns and after
15	MPCB-	Bharat Petroleum	NOT APPROVED		submission of BGs and additional consent fees, if any. Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent
	CONSENT- 0000116201	Corporation Limited, Survey No: 8/6, Village Bhendkhal, Uran LPG Terminal, Tal.	Consent to Establish for expansion		to Establish for expansion by Debottlenecking & Augmentation of Cryogenic Facilities at Uran LPG Terminal. Committee also noted that, expansion will be achieved by
		Uran, Dist. Raigad.			installation of 2 x 15,000 MT Cryogenic Tanks for Receipt of Refrigerated Propane, Butane & LPG from JNPT Jetty

16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000115878	Oriental Aromatics & Sons Limited, Plot No. FS-43, Additional MIDC Mahad, Dist. Raigad	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	to Uran LPG Plant through 12.5 km pipeline (storage and dispatch), laying down pipeline of 20 inches diameter, 12.5 km long for transferring/ pumping Propane from BPCL Jetty at JNPT to BPCL Uran Terminal, Erection of 1 No. Marine unloading Arm at BPCL Jetty, JNPT, and installation of FOG & BOG Compressor along with Cryogenic circuit by imposing the standard conditions. Committee desires to know the applicability of Environmental Clearance / CRZ clearance for proposed activity. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call PP for presentation on above issues. Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for mfg. of 273 Nos. of Organic Chemical products with overall total mfg. quantity 1,21,625.5 MT/A & Captive Power Plant - 0.75 MW Capacity. Committee also noted that, PP has applied for Environmental Clearance, proposed to provide Effluent Treatment Plant, Sewage Treatment Plant & Air Pollution Control System. Committee also noted that, treated effluent will be 100% recycled for cooling tower make up, firefighting and utility purposes so as to achieve ZLD. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish by imposing EC and following conditions: 1. PP shall not take effective steps till obtaining Environmental Clearance.
----	---------------------------------	---	--------------------------------	--	---

					 PP shall segregate trade effluent into strong & weak stream and provide separate treatment system for segregated trade effluent. PP shall recycle entire treated effluent for cooling tower make up, firefighting and utility purposes to achieve ZLD. PP shall furnish BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of the conditions stipulated in Consent to Establish.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000116037	Mumbai Port Trust Construction of Third Chemical Berth at Pir Pau Jetty by Mumbai Port Trust, Pir Pau Jetty Mumbai	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion. i.e. for construction of Third Chemical Berth at Pir Pau Jetty	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion. i.e. for construction of Third Chemical Berth at Pir Pau Jetty by Mumbai Port Trust. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent for the existing jetties and applied for renewal of consent separately. PP has also applied for Environmental Clearance. Proposed to provide STP for the treatment of sewage and treated sewage will be recycled and used for secondary purposes. Also proposed to provide stacks to DG set. Hazardous Waste will be disposed by authorised recycler. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion. i.e. for construction of Third Chemical Berth at Pir Pau Jetty by Mumbai Port Trust by imposing EC and following conditions. 1. PP shall not take effective steps prior to obtain Environmental Clearance. 2. PP shall install STP for treatment of sewage. 3. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliances of consent conditions.

8 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000114604	Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai, Deonar, Kurla, Tal & Dist-Mumbai	NOT APPROVED (Defer) Consent to Establish for Waste to Energy Project	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for proposed 600 TPD Waste to Energy Project to generate about 4 to 8 MW power at Deonar Dumping Site. After due deliberation, it was decided to call the PP for presentation regarding the Waste to energy project and measures proposed for pollution control & Environment Management Plan.
9 MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117288	AAYAN MULTITRADE LLP (UNIT NO.1), 240/1/A SAMSHERPUR NANDURBAR	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for 250 KLPD molasses-based Distillery unit. Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Consent to Establish from Board for 100 KLPD molasses-based Distillery unit, consent was issued on 01.12.2020. Committee also noted that, PP has proposed MEE followed by Incineration Boiler for the treatment of spent wash. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant establish for expansion for 250 KLPD molasses-based Distillery unit, with overriding effect to earlier consent to establish, by imposing EC and following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps prior to obtain Environment Clearance 2. PP shall recycle entire treated effluent into the process to achieve ZLD. 3. PP shall submit/extend Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of same and consent conditions.

20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117695	JP Infra Realty Pvt.Ltd. (Formerly known as Skylark Realtors Pvt. Ltd.), 110/1(pt)to110/2,26 /5to26/9(pt),25/1(pt) ,20to116/1to117/6, 118/2 to127/3,128 to133/8 to148 At Village Ghodbunder, Mira Road, Thane (W) Thane	Re-validation of Consent to Establish with expansion		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of revalidation of Consent to Establish with expansion on total plot area 1,13,624.0 sq. mtrs. for remaining construction BUA of 3,72,100.68 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 5,31,951.47 sq. mtrs. Committee desired to know performance of existing STP & OWC, details of land available for use of treated effluent for gardening purpose, copies of various permissions obtained from Local Body, documents/ certificate regarding site is not located in within Eco-Sensitive Zone buffer area. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation along with above details.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117033	Mylan Laboratories Limited, Plot Nos. F-4, F-12 & F-2, MIDC Malegaon, Tal. Sinnar, Dist. Nasik.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for change in fuel, relocation of Boiler, deletion of one Boiler, and replacement of D.G Set	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for change in Boiler fuel from Furnace Oil to LSHS, relocation of 6 TPH Boiler & deletion of 2 TPH Boiler and replacement of existing replacement 2 x 600 KVA D.G. Sets with 1500 KVS D.G. Set. Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP, STP and JVS results are observed within Consented limits. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for change in Boiler fuel from FO to LSHS, relocation of 6 TPH Boiler & deletion of 2 TPH Boiler, and replacement of existing 2 x 600 KVA D.G. Sets with 1500 KVA D.G. Set.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117726	Rashtriya Chemicals and Fertilizers Limited, Thal Unit, S. No. 2,	APPROVED Consent to Establish for ETP Upgradation	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for upgradation of existing ETP with recycling of @ 5.25 MLD treated effluent into process, for utility, for cooling tower make up and remaining 3.75 CMD shall be discharged into deep Sea.

		Alibag, Dist. Raigad.			After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for upgradation of existing ETP with forfeiture of 1.0 Lakh Bank Guarantee towards JVS exceedance and by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall recycle about 5.25 MLD treated effluent into process, for utility, for cooling tower make up and remaining 3.75 CMD shall be discharged into deep Sea at a point identified by NIO. 2. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 10 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions. Consent to Establish shall be issued only after receipt of copy of NIO recommendation about disposal into deep sea.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117472	Enzene Biosciencies Ltd., Plot No. A 22/A-1/2 Plot No. A 22/A-1/2, Chakan Industrail Area, Phase 2, Khalumbre, Chakan, Pune 410501 Khed	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion for R&D Activity	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for expansion for carrying out Research and development in biotech products within existing premises. Committee also noted that, existing ETP & STP have adequate capacity to take up additional effluent load. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion for carrying out Research and development in biotech products with following conditions: 1. PP shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000117750	Raunak Corporation, S. Nos. 50/3/2, 50/3/3, 51/1, 51/5, 51/6, 51/7, 53/1, 53/4,	NOT APPROVED Re-validation of Establish with expansion		Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of revalidation of Consent to Establish with expansion of Residential cum Commercial Building construction project on total plot area 1,39,357 sq. mtrs. for remaining

		64/1/1, 64/1/2/1, 64/4,64/5 Village : Wadeghar, Tehsil : Kalyan, District : Thane Kalyan			construction BUA 1,51,078.56 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA 2,30,933.42 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP has applied for Environmental clearance (expansion) and proposed STP for treatment of domestic wastewater and Composting facility. Committee desired to know performance of existing STP & OWC, details of land available for use of treated effluent for gardening purpose, details of the various permissions obtained from the Local Authorities for proposed expansion project like water supply, Sewer line connection, drainage permission etc. After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call the PP for presentation along with above details.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000118774	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Limited, 1/2,1/3, 1/4,2/2,2/3,2/4,2/5, 3/0,4/1,4/2, 4/5, 4/7,5/1, 5/2, 5/3, 5/4, 5/5, 5/6,5/7. Village Parade P.O.Rasayani Khalapur	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for mfg. of Lubricating oil-20,000 KL/M by mixing and blending activity with storage tank of LDO-95 KL for Boiler fuel & HSD-20 KL for D.G. Sets. Committee also noted that, PP proposes ETP & STP for the treatment of trade effluent & sewage respectively. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall install ETP for the treatment of industrial effluent and treated effluent shall be recycled for secondary / utility purposes. 2. PP shall install STP for the treatment of domestic effluent and treated sewage shall be used on land for gardening.

	T			1	T
					3. PP shall furnish BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000109733	Mahal Pictures Pvt. Ltd., Sr. No. 9 (Part), CTS. No. 1, Off Jogeshwari - Vikroli Link Road (JVLR), Village. Vyarwali, Jogeshwari, Andheri, Mumbai- 400065.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for proposed Commercial Development project	Commissioning of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Commercial Development project having Total plot area of 46,326.62 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 5,65,516.50 Sq.m Committee also noted that, PP has applied for Environment Clearance, which is not yet accorded. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Commercial Development project having Total plot area of 46,326.62 Sq.m and Total construction BUA of 5,65,516.50 Sq.m. by imposing EC and following condition. 1. PP shall not take any effective steps towards construction of the project prior to obtain Environment Clearance. 2. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility to the treated sewage. 3. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, airconditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system. 4. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage. 5. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 30% of total available parking slots. 6. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.

27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000119016	Dharashiv Sakhar Karkhana Ltd, Chorakhali, 55, 56, 57, 58 At: Chorakhali Kallam	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion of 1250 TCD sugar unit. Committee also noted that, trade effluent generation from expansion will be 75 CMD which will be treated in existing ETP of 500 CMD and proposed 2 Boiler of 30 TPH each with Wet scrubber as an APC system. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of 1250 TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions: 1. PP shall submit Bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120196	Sigma Electric Manufacturing Corporation Pvt Ltd-Unit-II, Plot no A2 MIDC Chakan Khed	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion activity within existing premises by enhancing production capacity of Electrical Wiring Accessories in Aluminium by 50 MT/M & installation of additional central melting furnace & pre-treatment line by removal of vibro-screen.
					Committee noted that, there will be additional 12 CMD trade effluent generation which will be treated in existing ETP, wet scrubbing arrangement proposed for LPG operated melting furnace and additional HW of Category No. 21.1 generation which will be disposed as per the provisions of Rule.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of Consent to Establish (Expansion) with following conditions:

					 PP shall install adequate capacity of pollution control system. Hazardous Waste generated will be disposed as per the provisions of Rule by adopting online manifest system Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards Compliance of Consent to Establish Conditions.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120242	Shri. Dudhganga Vedganga Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd., Gat No. 53,54,55,58,61,70, 71,72,73,74,75,89, 90 Bidri (Mouninagar) Kagal	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion of Co-generation unit from 20 MW to 32 MW i.e Expansion by 12 MW. Committee also noted that, trade effluent generation from expansion activity will be recycled in process and proposed to install new 60 TPH boiler with ESP as an APC. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of Co-generation unit from 20 MW to 32 MW i.e Expansion by 12 MW unit, by imposing EC and following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps for expansion prior to obtain Environmental Clearance. 2. PP shall submit Bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000121587	SWARAJ GREEN POWER AND FUEL LIMITED, Upalave Gat No 332 B/2 Phaltan (Former Name: Swaraj India Agro Ltd)	APPROVED Establish for Expansion	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion of Distillery unit from 60 KLPD to 500 KLPD i.e Expansion by 440 KLPD by using B-heavy, syrup as raw material. Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to modify MEE and will use existing Incineration boiler to achieve ZLD.

					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion by imposing EC and following conditions: 1. PP shall not take any effective steps for expansion prior to EC. 2. PP shall install adequate capacity of MEE & incineration Boiler and recycle the entire treated effluent to achieve ZLD. 3. PP shall submit adequacy report of pollution control system before 1st operate. 4. PP shall submit Bank guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000102779	Shrikirshana Educational & Cultural Mandal's Shri Gulabrao Deokar Multispeciality Medical & Ayush, Shri Gulabrao Deokar College Campus , Mohadi Shivar Shirsoli Road Jalgaon, Tal & Dist: Jalgaon.	APPROVED Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization for 500 nos of beds and for plot area 35,400 sq.mtrs and BUA- 8455.31 sq.mtrs	Commissioning of unit or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Combined Consent to Establish & BMW Authorization for 500 nos of beds and for plot area - 35,400 sq. mtrs and BUA-8455.31 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to convert existing building of engineering college into the hospital. PP has proposed to provide combined STP & ETP for treatment of sewage & trade effluent. Treated effluent will be used on land for gardening. Also proposed to provide stacks to DG set. After due deliberation, it was decided to grant combined consent and BMW Authorization for 500 nos of beds and for plot area - 35,400 sq. mtrs and BUA-8455.31 sq. mtrs by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall provide primary ETP for treatment of trade effluent and sewage treatment plant for treatment of domestic wastewater.

				3.	The Bio segregate provisions PP shall compliance	ed, transp s of Rule. submit	oorted o	& dispos f Rs.25	sed as	per the
The r	neeting is ended	with vote of thanks.								